

Northwest

Community Policing Council

Zoom Meeting: 01-18-2023

Approximately 13 members of the public attended, including APD civilians and council members on zoom.

In-Person attendees - 3

CPC members present: Karen Schwartz, Thomas Borst, Terra Bernheisel, Jeff Miller, Jacqueline Cooke, Edward Butner, Phillip Ramirez, Michael Brewer

CPC members not present: Paul Mondragon

1. Call to Order: 6:00 PM

2. Approval of January Agenda: Approved

- 3. Approval of November minutes: Approved
- 4. Chief of Police Harold Medina APD Update
 - The four main topics he discussed were crime, compliance, recruiting and community engagement.
 - Crime- The biggest issue in the community.
 - o Traffic accidents are down double digits by 20%
 - Traffic citations increased by 80% for the department. The misdemeanor citations issued to individuals for criminal trespassing were the highest.
 Since balloon fiesta there-have been nearly five hundred citations issued.
 - o Violent crime could possibly be down, however It is inconclusive that this time.
 - Compliance The department should be around 88% Consent Decree compliance if everything goes well from the last visit.
 - o Third report in a row with an increase in compliance.
 - Recruiting –APD has opened up a lot of jobs that once required uniformed officers to civilian employment, and it has worked well.
 - o Permanently assigning three PSA's (Public Service Aids) to the Bosque and two in the foothills.
 - There are approximately forty-five on the job training, and the academy class there are around thirty-three cadets.
 - Continue to hire PSA's
 - Community Policing Hired a full-time Public Outreach Coordinator Danielle Silva. There are projects in the works for different theme months. (Ex. domestic violence, autism, and etc.)

5. NW Area Commander David Saladin crime update

- Down on every violent crime category compared to last year.
- Slightly up in auto thefts. The cars are being stolen in many locations bur mostly from apartment complexes.
- Use of Force for December
 - o 4.700 citizen contact
 - o Three Uses of Force in the NW Area Command in December
- Pete Gelabert NW Crime Prevention Specialist
 - Coffee with a cop on January 24, 2023 at 9AM 11AM located at Donut mart 3301 Coors NW
 - o Starting up with the business coalition, and their first business is going to be with the west block business, and surrounding businesses, off I-40 and Coors and further north. Their presentations are coming from the Albuquerque community safety team, and they'll be presenting on how they deal with homelessness with a mental illness and providing resources.
 - West bluff business coalition on Monday February 6, 2023 form 10:00
 AM to 11:30 AM at electric play house in their meeting room.

6. Commander Mark Landavazo CASA Update (Power point 49:00)

- CASA
- IMR Team
- CASA links
- CASA
- The number of measurable paragraphs
- IMR 15
- Analysis IMR 15
- IMR 16
- Analysis IMR 16
- Contact information

7. Meeting Adjourned 7:30 PM

To watch the Northwest CPC January Council Meeting, please click the link below:

NW Community Policing Council - Zoom

Topic: Northwest Community Policing Council

Date: January 18, 2023, 6:00 PM Mountain Time (U.S. and Canada)

https://cabq.zoom.us/rec/share/koSVNoVPbBX8UVWM0zgXnx4l7W189CcV-PR6ty7qlmIliirR2gY93JT_Xyp_l-Lr.x7gJPJIUJNB4NQqK?startTime=1674090489000